

Contact

abid83jb@hotmail.com

www.linkedin.com/in/abid-hussain-61b744b0 (LinkedIn)

Top Skills

Finance
Financial Reporting
Management

Abid Hussain

Accounts Manager at Capital Industries LLC.
Ras al Khaimah

Summary

Experienced Account Manager with a demonstrated history of working experience in Textile, Medical Equipment (BD), Furniture and Foam industries. Skilled in Budgeting, Management, Account Reconciliation, Forecasting, and Sales Management. Strong professional Skills with a Degree of Masters in Business Administration (Finance) from Virtual University.

Experience

Capital Industries LLC.
Account Manager
December 2016 - Present (4 years 5 months)
Ras al-Khaimah, United Arab Emirates

DFI L.L.C
Asst: Manager Accounts
October 2014 - December 2016 (2 years 3 months)
RAKIA, Ras Al Khaimah, United Arab Emirates

BD
Associate Financial Analyst
May 2009 - October 2014 (5 years 6 months)
Lahore, Pakistan

Nishat Mills Ltd.
Accounts Officer
August 2005 - February 2009 (3 years 7 months)
Lahore, Pakistan

Education

Virtual University of Pakistan

Master of Business Administration - MBA, Accounting and
Finance · (2010 - 2014)

University of the Punjab, Lahore

Virtual University, Masters in Business Administration (Finance) · (2003 - 2004)